From: Sabrina Kloehn <skloehn@goodwillncw.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 5:56 PM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR

Subject: RE: New DNR project manager for Gunderson Cleaners Inc / Goodwill -
Neenah VPLE

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Hi Josie,
Thanks for your note, we appreciate you reaching out.

Diane Marchik at G&K has been working with Goodwill NCW on the site and she will be reaching out to
you. For your reference | have also included Diane’s contact information below.

Diane Marchik

414.287.9220 direct
DMarchik@gklaw.com

833 E. Michigan Street, Suite 1800
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-5615

You should be hearing from her this week, but please don’t hesitate let me know if anything further is
needed.

Thanks,
~ Sabrina

Sabrina Kloehn

CFO

Goodwill NCW | goodwillncw.org

1800 Appleton Road, Menasha, WI 54952
skloehn@goodwillncw.org

Office: 920-968-6862 | Fax: 920-522-0455
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From: Jim Jones <JJones@goodwillncw.org>

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 9:14 AM

To: Sabrina Kloehn <skloehn@goodwillncw.org>

Subject: FW: New DNR project manager for Gunderson Cleaners Inc / Goodwill - Neenah VPLE

I’'m on PTO and checked my email and seen this. Thought | would get it over to you.

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 3:51 PM

To: Jim Jones <JJones@goodwillncw.org>

Subject: New DNR project manager for Gunderson Cleaners Inc / Goodwill - Neenah VPLE

CAUTION: EXTERNAL GOODWILL NCW EMAIL ALERT

The sender of this email is from outside of Goodwill NCW. Do not click links, open attachments,
or reply with sensitive information unless you trust or verify the sender WITHOUT replying to
this email. Initiate a new call or call the sender to confirm. If you suspect the email may be

malicious, click the Phish Alert link to remove the message from your Inbox.
Good afternoon Jim,

Project management of the Gunderson Cleaners Inc site, BRRTS # 02-71-467001, and the associated
Goodwill — Neenah (VPLE) site, BRRTS # 06-71-559889, were recently transferred from Kevin McKnight
to me as the DNR Remediation & Redevelopment project manager.

| am reaching out to see if you are still the point of contact for the VPLE applicant, Goodwill Industries of
NEW, and to also discuss whether or not Goodwill plans to remain in VPLE. Would you be available for a
conversation this week or next week to discuss the site, or be able to send me in the direction of who |
should contact to discuss the site with?

Thank you,
Josie Schultz

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Josie M. Schultz

Hydrogeologist — Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

110 S. Neenah Avenue, Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Cell Phone: 920-366-5685

Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov

.
dnr.wi.gov
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